
August 08, 2023 Board of Commissioners Commissioner Board Meeting Agenda 

 

Bedford County Board of Commissioners 

Commissioner Board Meeting 

Date: Tuesday, August 08, 2023  

Time: 7:00 PM 

Location: Bedford County Historic Courthouse, 2nd Floor, Courtroom 

Agenda 

Call to Order: Chairman, Mayor Chad D. Graham 

Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance 

Open Meeting: Sheriff Austin Swing 

Roll Call: County Clerk Donna Thomas 

Minutes Approval: 

1. Approval of Commission Meeting Minutes from July 11, 2023 - Placed on the agenda without 

a recommendation by Rules & Legislative Committee. 

Public Comment Period 

Elections & Confirmations: 

2. Elect Notaries for September 2023 - Placed on the agenda by Rules & Legislative Committee. 

Presentations:  None. 

Resolutions:  None. 

Additional Items by Standing Committees: 

Rules and Legislative Committee:  None. 

Law Enforcement Committee:  None. 

Courthouse and Property Committee:  None. 

Financial Management Committee: 

3. BCEMS Write-Offs 

4. Quarterly Financials 

Other Business: 

Announcements 

Adjourn 

                         /s/ Chad D. Graham        

Chad D. Graham, Bedford County Mayor 

 

1



File Attachments for Item:

1. Approval of Commission Meeting Minutes from July 11, 2023 - Placed on the agenda without a 

recommendation by Rules & Legislative Committee.

2

Item 1.



Bedford County Board of Commissioners
Commissioner Board Meeting
Date: Tuesday, July 11,2023
Time: 7:00 PM
Location: Bedford County Historic Courthouse, 2nd Floor, Courtroom

Minutes
Call to Order: Chairman, Mayor Chad D. Graham
Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance: Commissioner Jason Boyette
Open Meeting: Sheriff Austin Swing
Roll Call: County Clerk Donna Thomas

PRESENT
John Boutwell
Jason Boyette
Anita Epperson
BiffFarrar
Drew Hooker
Scott Johnson
Eric Maddox
Diane Neeley
Sylvia Pinson
Julie Sanders
Tony Smith
Adam Thomas
Mark Thomas
Troy Thompson
Greg Vick
Linda Yockey

Minutes Approval:

I. Approval of Commission Meeting Minutes from June 13, 2023 - Placed on the agenda without
a recommendation by Rules & Legislative Committee.

ABSENT
Bill Anderson
Janice Brothers

Motion to approve by Mark Thomas. Seconded by Pinson. Approved by voice vote.

2. Approval of Special Called Commission Meeting Minutes from June 29, 2023 - Placed on
agenda without a recommendation by Rules & Legislative Committee.

Maddox made a motion to approve the minutes with a correction to add the phrase "people
making six figures on the payroll getting substantial raises while other people are struggling" to
his comment. Seconded by Epperson. Approved by voice vote.

5. Temporary Public Comment Guidelines - Pursuant to State of Tennessee Public Chapters 213
and 300 effective July I, 2023, a governing body shall,for eachpublic meeting, reserve a
period for public comment on matters that are germane to the items on the agendafor the
meeting.

In light of the new law that public comment will be allowed at all government meetings across
the state, guidelines must be established. In order to allow the public to speak at tonight's
meeting this item was moved up in the agenda order .

. Maddox made a motion to allow 3 minutes per speaker, alternating those speaking for and those
speaking against the item, with no overall time limit, and no limit to the number of
speakers. Seconded by Hooker.

Sanders suggested that each speaker fill out a form before the meeting is called to order
requesting to speak. Maddox agreed to include that in his motion. Hooker also agreed.

Yockey asked at what point in the meeting would the public be allowed to speak. Graham
suggested that, in order not to interrupt the flow of the meeting, this would take place after the
approval of the minutes. Yockey offered this as an amendment to the motion. Maddox and
Hooker agreed.

Epperson asked what would happen if a person wished to speak on more than one
issue. Graham said that they would fill out 2 forms and would speak on one item at a time at
the appropriate times. Maddox and Hooker agreed to add this point to the motion.

Motion passed. 13 Ayes 2 Noes I Pass

Voting Yea: Boyette, Epperson, Farrar, Hooker, Johnson, Maddox, Neeley, Pinson, Adam
Thomas, Mark Thomas, Thompson, Vick, Yockey
Voting Nay: Boutwell, Sanders
Voting Abstaining: Smith

July 11,2023 Board of Commissioners Commissioner Board Meeting Minutes
3

Item 1.



Public Comment

Graham opened the floor for public comment.

Thepetition from Bedford Market, Sunchaser's Market, and Halls Mill Market to reduce the
2,000foot distance rule to zerofootage distancefrom a church, school, or public gathering
place to sell beer.

Speaking FOR the item:
Keith Weaver, Nearest Green, Uncle Nearest
Tracy Straussner, Sunchaser Market
Beth Baker, Halls Mill Market
Chuck Baker, Halls Mill Market

Speaking AGAINST the item:
Steve Bobo, Flat Creek Church of Christ
Ray Foster, New Bethel Baptist Church, Wheel
Frank Bobo, Flat Creek Church of Christ
Donna Foster, New Bethel Baptist Church, Whitaker Rd

Elections & Confirmations:
3. Elect Notaries for August 2023 - Placed on agenda by Rules & Legislative Committee.

Motion to approve by Mark Thomas. Seconded by Epperson. Passed by voice vote.

BBDPORD COUNTY CLBRK
DONNA THOMAS COUNTY CLBJUC

100 PUBLIC SQ STB 104
SHBLBYVILLB TN 37160

Telephone
Pax

931-684-1921
931-685-9590

Notaries to be elected July 11.2023

BRITIANY BAILIFF
WILLIAM ANDREW BOBO
KRISTIN B BROWN
LORI D CLANTON
DANA CORDOVA
BENJAMIN R CRAIG
MICHAEL DAVIS

DENISE DICKENS
MARANDA HEDGEPETH
LAURA LEFTRICK
KIMBERLY NEILL
R PIGG
JERI R RANEY

Resolutions:
4. Resolution No. 24-8 Bedford County Corridor Study Transportation Planning Grant-Placedon

agenda by Rules & Legislative Committee (4-0).

Motion to approve by Vick. Seconded by Yockey. Passed by voice vote.
RESOLUTION No. 24-8

Bedford County Corridor Study Transportation Planning Grant

WI/f.·REAS, the Ik>dford County Board of Commissioners submitted an application with approved
Resolution 21·39 for consideration of grant request to the Tennessee OL".mm<'"t of'Transponation
tbr the Transportation Planning Gram; and

WIIEREA.'>, Bedford Count)' Government was awarded the Tennessee Depanment of
Transponation Planning, Grant 10 develop a corridor slady in Nonhem Bedford COUnl.)'on .April
19, 2022; and

WIIEREA. ... a Steering Committee WIIS created and conducted meel.ing$ specific 10 grunt
guidelines; and

WIIEREAS, public engagemem collected was an asset in gaining valuable communily input 10

ussisl with the completed $lady; and

WIIEREAS. Bedford County has completed the corridor study identifying existing and projected
needs in regard to the safety, mobility, and connectivity of State Route 231 nonhand south as well
as adjacenl roadways connecting State Route 269 and State Route: 16141A:

IfIIiEREAS. the Bedford County Regional Planning Commission voted at (heir regular session
meeting of May 23, 2023 10 favorably recommend the acknowledgement of lhe completed stady
10 the Bedford County Boord of Commissioners.

NOW. TIIEREFOBE. BE IT RESOLVED by Bedford County Board ofCommiJ;Sioncrs:

I. Thatthe Mayor and Bedford Count)' Board ofCommissioncrs acknowledge the completion
of the 231 Nonh Corridor Stady.

2. That the Mayor and Bedford Coumy Board of Commissioners will support the
implementation of lhe recommcndarionscontainedwithin.

PASSEDAND SO OROEREDTWS urnDAYOF JULY. 2023.

Chad Graham. Bl'<!ford County Mayor

~
Robert Daniel, Bedford County Finance Dir.'!CIOr

1f ,!lv"..
Dale

~~
Donna Thomas, Bedford Count)' Clerk

1-/3-)..3
Date

4

Item 1.



Presentations: None.

Additional Items by Standing Committees:

Rules and Legislative Committee:

6. Consideration of Petition from Bedford Market, Sunchaser's Market, and Halls Mill Market to
Reduce the 2,000 Foot Distance Rule to Zero Footage Distance from a Church, School, or
Public Gathering Place to Sell Beer.

Vick made a motion to approve with the amendment that the item would be sent to the Planning
Commission. Seconded by Pinson. The motion as amended:

"Whereas a petition was provided to the Bedford County Board of Commissioners requesting a
zoning resolution modification regarding the sale of beer in Bedford County; and whereas such
a change would require an applicable Zoning Resolution amendment to be approved by the
Bedford County Board of Commissioners; and whereas it is the responsibility of the Bedford
County Regional Planning Commission to originate and recommend said Zoning Resolution to
the Bedford County Board of Commissioners; and whereas it is generally accepted that the
fullest possible protection of liberty and property rights are both the strict limitations and the
overarching duties of government. It is therefore in the best interests of public health, safety,
morals, public convenience, general prosperity, and the general welfare of the residents of
Bedford County that such requested amendments all be developed in such a way as to provide
for the realistic protection to schools, places of worship, and places of public assembly, as well
as the economic protection for the at-risk rural village marketplace. Therefore, be it resolved the
Bedford County Board of Commissioners refer said request to the Bedford County Regional
Planning Commission and request such Zoning Resolution language to be drafted by the
Planning Commission and, upon completion, be favorably recommended to the Board of
Commissioners in the same manner as all Zoning Resolutions. Further be it resolved the
Bedford County Planning Commission specifically address language which would create
separate and distinct applicable zoning requirements and classifications for: A) carry-out sales
of alcohol, otherwise referred to as off-premise consumption, in the most appropriate rural
commercial zoning classification (e.g. C-l Zoning); and B) the more intensive table sales of
alcohol or on-premise consumption in the most applicable urban commercial classification (e.g.
C-2 Zoning), effectively disallowing any lawful on-premise consumption of alcohol in areas not
abutting or very near any of Bedford County's corporate municipal boundaries or along
roadways classified as arterial."

Vick said the item would be sent to the Planning Commission, and they would draw up the
zoning regulations. This would give the Commission a specific document to vote on.

Hooker offered an amendment to add an item C that would consider schools as a
separation. Vick declined the amendment, saying that is already addressed in his motion.

Yockey asked for confirmation that if the 2,000 foot rule was eliminated, it would allow
consumption on the premises as well as sales. Attorney John T. Bobo confirmed that to be
correct.

Neeley asked if the change would be county-wide. Bobo said that once it is changed, it cannot
be changed again for the purpose of restricting any beer permit applicants. He also said it
would apply to any areas in the county that are zoned with that particular classification. For
example, you could not open a store and sell beer on property that is zoned for agriculture.

Smith called for the question. Upon a show of hands, commissioners voted to continue
discussion.

Maddox asked whether sending the item to the Planning Commission will eliminate the 2,000 ft
rule. County Attorney John T. Bobo stated that the Planning Commission can propose a
modification of the overall zoning resolution, but since they cannot put items on the
commission agenda, it will have to go back through the Rules Committee.

Motion failed on roll call vote. 8 Ayes 7 Noes 1 Pass

Voting Yea: Boutwell, Epperson, Johnson, Pinson, Sanders, Smith, Mark Thomas, Vick
Voting Nay: Boyette, Farrar, Maddox, Neeley, Adam Thomas, Thompson, Yockey
Voting Abstaining: Hooker

Farrar made a motion to approve the elimination of the 2,000 ft distance. Seconded by Boyette.

Maddox asked for another clarification that this would apply county-wide. Graham said that is
correct.

Motion failed on roll call vote. 3 Ayes 13 Noes

Voting Yea: Pinson, Smith, Vick
Voting Nay: Boutwell, Boyette, Epperson, Farrar, Hooker, Johnson, Maddox, Neeley, Sanders,
Adam Thomas, Mark Thomas, Thompson, Yockey

Law Enforcement Committee: None.

Courthouse and Property Committee: None.

July 11,2023 Board of Commissioners Commissioner Board Meeting Minutes
5

Item 1.



Spectrum Contract
Motion to approve by Mark Thomas. Seconded by Yockey. Passed by voice vote.

L~
ENTERPRISE

_v ..

Financial Management Committee:

7.

SERVICE ORDER

THISSERVICEORDER,"SeMC. Order'), Is Ixecuted .nd effKtlw upon the date of the sip.ture set forth In the sitnlture
block below l"Efftttfw O1t'*) Ind I, by Ind betweenCharter Communications Opefltfn&, UC on behllf of thoseoperatk\t
subskll.rles provld1na the Serwlce(s) hereunder ("'Spectrum") .nd Customer In shown below) Ind is covemed by and subject
to the SpectNm Ent.rprlse Commercial Terms of SefYke posted to the Spectrum Enterprise webs!te.
bUQs:lIsmtruyrlWwurum (ami (or suc:.cessoruft, or, If .ppllClble, ill" exlstl", services ",,"mint mutually executed by the
parties (each. IS'pproprlate, • "ServIceA&r.. menr-l. ~pt.5 speciflc.Uy mocUfilCltwreln •• 11other urtns and condltlons of
the Service Alretment shall remain unamended and InfuR force and effect.

'e'
EmilI: ,kurC. dlllter,CiOfI\

c__

1--'8EDfORO COUNTY CQUItTH()USf;
U671Ot"

.....,...
200 Dowt St SHElIVVlll[ TN)716Q.J9SJT_ -rEI1'IIII:
(9111615-101. ---ContKtNo'" r- I'....'-""'''' 1"1161S.20~ l'CIbtt'\.dtn .... bedfonkOuntY\I\p

.............
lOO0CMt'Sl SHnIlYVllUTNlJl60-MSl

- T...._-- _T_ - - -........ -,...- ..- ,... $'"

.....- ..- • • IIO ....
010 IlOCKtoO NIMIIItS ..-. so .. ....
0I01I.OOtlO6 ...... 11S ..- .... s ...

lnWDflMT,Iri.IftcU
.._. $~S,OO SMUll

(lI_,;IM~lJ ..- '''''' ,...........

Spectrum Erarprtu s.mc.0r*''<121041' CONRDENTW.
CI 2016-2022 Cl!MtcrCOfN'nVtlklUOn,~ u.c. AllRfChURfteMld
Ctaled Dill':06/l0I1D1J

1. TOTALClWlGE(sI. T.... M_ Re<Urr .... th ..... one! Toto' __ TIme a._,If.duo In - - ....-Iy_.
2. TAXIS. Plus applicable taxes. fMs..and lurcharges as presented on the respective Involce{s),

3, SPECIAl'fiRMS.

My addltlonll domestic Ind 'nterMtJonallonC distance calls exteed1n&the minutes of use pad"e will be: d'llr,ed
at the r.tH Usted at www.enmpriH.spectrum.com. Toll Free calls exceed1nc the minutes of use~. wtHbe
chlrsect It the toU fret rite plan Msoclated wkh the toll free number.

Byslenlna below. the slgnator( represents they Ire duly authorized to exlCute this ServIceOrder.

CUSTOMER SlGNATUR£

51."otur.: _

Printed Name:' _

TlUe' _

Oate:

$p«1NmEntIllptlMSeMoIOnttrY2100tl' CONFIOfNTW.
C 2016-2021Chlrw COImIunIC;atklnl()ptrJtlI'It. uc. AI~ AftmItd
Cruted 0*:06/lO/1On

sno.1IO
$150.00

-- -"".....,
$lso.oa

\ Tl--

$ptQJ\IminwptiM ScMre On* ,,)10'16 COHFIOUtTIAl.
0%01602022ChMtfCommuniCltlOnlOl)f!'ltlnLu.c. o\IIRIthts~
CtdMd 0*:06(2QI2011

,*2014

L L

SpectNmEI'ItIrpttMSIfWIcIoOrtMrvllO&16 CONfIOEHTW.
OlO1&-10210Wttr~()ptr1tln&.llC. AllftIIht.ReIetWd
Ctlttld Dttr. 06/l0I1021

6

Item 1.



Spectrum .. Spectrum ..
Spectrum'" BUlln_ Voke and Trunk Services E911Acknowled&ment

Blilln, Addr_: 200Dowt51·SHEUMIItLETN311_

appropriate public safety answering point or other responding agency based on the caller's
location, In a manner conslstent with applicable law.

BySigning my name below, I acknowledge that the Customer has received and understands this
Notice and Acknowledgement and agrees to the obligations described above.

Customer Narne:

Please confirm that you understand this Important Information resardlna £911access and
Spectrum Business Voice and Trunk Service.' (Authorized Customer Signature) (Date Signed)

The customer premises equipment ("CPE", used for Spectrum Business Voice and Tl'\lnk
Service ,"Spectrum Busln_ CPE"11selectrically powered and,ln the event at a power outap (Printed Narne)
or Spectrum network failUre, E911 services may be unaVllUabla. (TItle)

When you dial 911, your service address Is automatically provided to an emergency services
provider. Spectrum Business CPEmust not be moved to a ne'W service address without first
contlclina Spectrum to Identify your new service location. It you move the Spectrum Business
CPEto a new service address without authorizatIon and dlaI911; you will need to provide your
address to the 911 operator or your call may be misdirected to the wrong location or wrong
emergency provider.

During the first 12 hours after initlatlna service or advising us of an address change, II you dial
911, you must provide your new service address to the emergency operator. This is necessary
to ensure emeraency servites are dispatched to your new service address because the
emergency operator may not have the new service address in their records. In some locations,
dependlns on the equipment used by local governments to prOVIde911 service, you will alwilYs
need to convey the 911 service location inlonmation to the emersency operator.

You asree to specifically ildYise each end user of Spectrum Businen Voice ilnd Trunk Service,
prominently and using the hlshlighted 'anguase provided above, 01 the circumstances under
which £911 service may not be available through Spectrum Business Voice and Trunk Service.
Vou also asree to distribute E.911safety Stickers. as supplied by Spectrum, to all end users of
the Spectrum Business Voice and Trunk Service and instruct each end user to place an E911
Safety Sticker on or near any telephone or other voice-enabled equipment used In conjunction
with the servite.

You must ensure that all alarm, security, medical and/or other monitoring systems and services
are tested to validate proper oj)eratlon after Spectrum BUSinessVoice and Trunk Service Is
Installed. You will not activate Custom Caller 10 for Trunks unless the customer-defined
telephone number Is active and infened to you and you employ it CUStomer premises
equipment solutIon that ensures that outbound erneraency/91l calls are routed to an

02016 Charter Communlcatlon$

8. Surplus Property - BOE

Motion to approve by Mark Thomas. Seconded by Epperson, Passed by voice vote.

m:MS StNl TO lI£O#OlI:O COUNTY $1I!tPWS TO lI£ lk4N5f(ltIUb Ok SOU) HI,OM 1I£()fOIID COVNty S(tIOOI..s
$lii~~ll>,

'lQef' '1Ircode
.a...my "St.t1v.

{Ii"",} (Ode "'Irf~

~:--~~--4-----+- ~~ -4 ~~~ +- -~lrr ~

July 11,2023 Board of Commissioners Commissioner Board Meeting Minutes
7

Item 1.



"tr<lt:. loU" IV uunvllU lUVftrl )UIII'LV~ IV 1St IHAI'O!oIUtKtU OK ~U IKOIIIlitOf01U) COllNTY 5COOOtS
SIw I.DtIlOil

.~ .~ "StatIOi
ty .6miIdot .... ~ ('011) ('oft ~ ·krialNo.

~----1-----~---------;r-I------------~----r-~r-----~I-------------------~l-----
J

I

Site: CascadeHI&!! School
Date: • ....,..

SIte &.abeIID:
ITEMS SENTTO 8EOFORD COUNTY SURPUJS TO BETRANSFERREDOR SOLD FROM BE.OfORD COUNTY SCHOOLS

"'Barcode -Item Description
10 Jamone
10 lamOOC,
10 Jamone
10 ~amone
10 lamone
10 Jam.one
10 Jamone
10 lamone
10 lamone
10 Jamone
20

OYransm

530120906 s
540129416 S
540129419 s
540129456 S

·PurChased
GOYDe. ·...bel. By ,

39820 Sewing MachIne and cabinet

.QUantity "'Status
(' of ., Code Manufacturer -Serial No. Make/Mode' "'Value

. Perkins
39818 ~ing_Machlne and cabinet

61001.7326 $
540129589 S
540129463 S
540129588 $

5401294'26 s

Perkins
Perkins 39804 SewlNeMachll'lCand cabinet
Perkins 39803 sewing Machine and cabinet
Perkins 39801 Sewing Machine and cabinet
Perkln$ 39805 SewingMachine and cabinet
Perltins 39814 Sewing Machine and cabinet
perid", 39819 5ewltlllMachine and cabinet
Perkins 39815 SewinllMachine and cabinet
Perkins 39802 sewingMachine and cabinet
Perkins 13835 Real Care Babies

o Scrap

s

AddiUOOil1Notes:

8

Item 1.



Site:
Date:

IT£MS SEm TO SE[)FORD COUNTY SURPLUS TO 8£ TRANSfERRED OR .$OlO FROM BEDfORD COUNTY .$CHOOLS
Cascade High Sdlool Site Label 10;
5/30/202.3

•PvtcM$ed
GOY Deals. *Label " By -Barcode "Item Des.cription

"QliaMlty ·Stat
{It of II} us ttanufacture "serial No. Make/Model ·Value

31476 Embroidery Machine 1 0 Brother U60344·C41120198 PacesetterULT20030 ~

$ •

$

Additional Notes:

..,~'''<r''H'COUNTY SURPLUS TO BE TMNSFERRED OR SOtO FROM I5fDfORl) COUNTY SCHOOlS
SiteLabel 10:

Other Business:

9. 03 Reports
Clerk &Master - absent.
Circuit Court ClerklDriving School Director - absent, report submitted.
County Clerk - Donna Thomas presented a written report.
Director of Schools - Dr. Tammy Garrett present an oral report.
Election Registrar - absent, report submitted.
Hwy Superintendent - Mark Clanton presented a written report.
Property Assessor - absent.
Registrar of Deeds - absent, report submitted.
Trustee - Tonya Davis presented written report.
Shelbyville-Bedford Partnership - Shane Hooper presented an oral report.

Announcements

• There is information in the packet regarding the 2023-24 ThreeStar Program requirements.

July 11,2023 Board of Commissioners Commissioner Board Meeting Minutes
9

Item 1.



1 Public Square. SUite 101
Shelbyville, TN 31160
Chad.Grahamt!'bedfordcountytn.cov

OffIce 931-684-1944
Fax931-684-8697

www.8edfordCountyTN·lov

BEDFORD COUNTY TENNESSEE
CHAO D. GRAHAM - CoVNTY MA YOIt

entc; luly II, :IOn

trtfCll,Srnn_ltlt ••• f: ,deal C.,,'", •• *.' .'1JCaIConG, ••• iolll ...dt.,
lOU-lOt ,."..sur Pro,... rcq.~ ..... ftlj

Thi$ _,,"""'. ronfi"". tfuJl O<dfool COUtUy ba> W: the (ollowing octim! ,. ,"",01'<1..,,,,, ,,11111II~'«Iu.mntnt> or....., Ihr""Sw
i'n>&tIIffl:lite _ty .."'~ h1t< ",.t.woo w!dt tht <'GUIll)' mt.. ion 0101>"rr"",l _il,. thoCOW">,' delt( ....,"'.."." •.""1I<yI!>~'i,

currcr,tlyon file.with Ibo. C<m!PIIOU""rthe l' Ofr.,., "'"" """"11< ,,(thIs ""I" toment Is.., """"" ,h:.\! local c'~oo "1'1"...... ,,
iII~.",.,. OI'lIIlio"",~k of (be ""Only'. de """""'-'" pollq.Th:_y _y", a;ld c_1 <»ruml:»!".aclaw Iwg. that.,. or......t ,1I:!h tlow ror«W mY$!1><.p,_c4 wlUbmltt<d'" lit<
Comptn!.llffpriQ' II> tho ~ or ddIt.Th: ....,of IIdl 1«jUI_' ts toeli,,'''' dcct«! ofr..:lals..... "- tiro rr'Iffl'!<) u.~
i_ (IfdeQl,Ij1erounty "''''' 10 ~~_h the . !ltC$$of '~I)I 1M '_'I)"s t'l$IIllow. This j,..roo. II.,,,'11""1< ....., """"t)' 's
fiM"«' w ""nAnn t!ut ~lIffo<:lwt...,.tnu"":II'¢ ..ulUlu> .., .... 11&111_1 debtW"i« _~ wid> th~,fih>~ isMInc. of
debt.
lite co.."ty m:<tOl'M" ""W>'ycoll~ron • .;lo::nQ lodlC Ifu>t 01'COllnty"Ilk.. "'" ""Iu,Nd !<) have doc""""I«i $yru:m tlfl.t.....u
"'''001$ ('rCA SCClkln 9,.18·101)..Tin:""""tynan (~nB AudhCoinmkt"" lit 1mm. 'fNC_pt""lm' ~nnd nil"",.. fromth. C..".ty "''''''.Ing ....
~eII. aklns,wiUl.'''' ofwmnllulX ~I'$\ ",., tncctll'lll"'" Md onJ .. """Y J I. ZOll,

...... _ ~ .. ,,' _ .., ~ .. '" _ .. ~ "" ~ w .. _....... .. -~ ," .. _ - ,., ,. '.

,C,u.n' 'udilC••• it'dThtJ IsOIl~ .. I<dp!m111fu>tth¢Aud\t Coinmltle<;m"dng TN C_pWl!cr ~ II",t on JonlW) il. llllJ. A I". "(rum,,,,""
menlOcff wll>e ""'cWlg m\nUIU"", _Iso r<qu Ired.

a Min..t<~ot IhI~m«t["Il""d I liStor .......bet·.ha "ow> included ... 00......-,,,,,1011or this "II<!Ida l",m,
!!tIllM......... ' rflkyTbl$ IS on lKkJ).jWlcdtl_t IIlllI.ir< (kin M-tKit '" {'o;;ey 'i/1h4/..-dLQunly i,""jll •... /tl, 1111:OfJkt 'i/ lilt C""'l'fro/l.,.0/ ,lit
r,.....l'''",W "'" ",,,,,,,,"00 ..·llb 4Ie m<mb<:rsor ~ fool COruII)'OmtmiSlWn present at ....., mectinll held on Ito: "" or My. 201)

a Mloot .. "flbt.m«1lt>. !la,,,, I><w itt<luded :l$
, I

·""""",ion ~(Ws ag.:<lda item,

(J/lkbl ." ,_.Q/ _J. )1"1<P"_ ..'"pr.pnrod1M 1M ~{a:~ {."Ii aM
.. Ith "'" m~ (l(th¢ 6«II\)rtI Counlt Q>mml$i.i<tnprm:t1' at '.b' 1n."C""l! It<M

a IM,nute< ')£ Ihi> "'..,.....i.S hav< "','" 'ndud"" ""
,gIll'cam no.. (mull
Tid_ is II>""I:.(IOwt<&!l_ (hoiprii#' '" 1M {,!$U(J'"
_$ubmitlt_df;{) th-eCOIff(1lrdlY'$' v-/Jke Md w'i$ t't\fiew\:
on lit. "~,of J~th tOn.

Thi,l. Ill' acknowltdSOI!ICIlI m.t SOOf.mt Coull,>,'y_ orllltmfol_lJOI (orallull1_ f®d \WI
eo_my in ",,,,,,ll...,..,"ill> Section ',II·IO! Ill. r
,\ ~no,.t<Xll!.«IIbi$ lI"<h\)' of 1"1)'.2I)lJ.

",isoion urnl ...... 1dSIIIaI .11COlinI}'.,m"". ore ,<quicOOhl lk"'¢i"l' liI d",,_"I'.tCJ
. "'" under L'" ""100nt)' IIIl4admini~.ill"ft of (h< e'''''tell .,ffi.:i.l.sbrswtb.d

......, C..!. Aru!awOO.

WORKING FOR ABETTER BEDFORD

The Bedford County Fair will be hel July 17-22,
COATwill spotlight Bedford Coun on July 27th•

Connect Bedford has received 1400 ompleted broadband surveys.
The Bedford County Republican pa held an appreciation event for SROs last week
The Bedford C.ountyFire Departmen has received a SCBA grant in the amount of $8~lO000.
Total grants thiSyear for BCFD equa s $889,500. '

Adjourn

•
•
•
•
•

Motion to adjourn by Thompson. Meeting a 'ourned at 8:49 p.m.

Attestation

I certify that the minutes were completed on e 18thday of July 2023 and delivered to the Bedford
CountyMayor's office.

DonnaThomas
BedfordCountyClerk

I certify that I received these minutes on the ---1-1",,(__ day of July 2023.

BedfordCountyMayor

10

Item 1.



File Attachments for Item:

3. BCEMS Write-Offs

11

Item 3.



12

Item 3.



File Attachments for Item:

4. Quarterly Financials

13

Item 4.



14

Item 4.



15

Item 4.



16

Item 4.



17

Item 4.



18

Item 4.



19

Item 4.



20

Item 4.



21

Item 4.



22

Item 4.



23

Item 4.



24

Item 4.



25

Item 4.



26

Item 4.



27

Item 4.



28

Item 4.


	Top
	Item 1.	Minutes Approval
	Regular Monthly Meeting 2023-07-11

	Item 3.	BCEMS Write-Offs
	BCEMS - Write-offs

	Item 4.	Quarterly Financials
	Quarterly Financials

	Bottom

